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31 FITZROY ROAD
- RATCLIFFE’S STORE later FALKLAND ISLANDS HOME INDUSTRIES later
FALKLAND COLLECTIBLES
CROWN GRANT 30 (LOT 4, SUBURBAN SECTION 1)

On 12 February 1850 Crown Grant 30 was issued to John CASEY for £5 being Lot 4, suburban
section 1 containing one acre with a front to Fitzroy Road 139 1/6 links; rear to Davis Street and
north to south 726 links. [CG 30]

One of the original stone buildings appears to have been built circa 1850-1853 as on 13
January 1854 John CASEY, of Stanley, granted William Hepburn RENNIE, of Stanley, one
acre of land being “All that parcel of Land in the Falkland Island situate in the Suburbs of
Stanley having a frontage of 139 links to the Fitzroy Road” for £185. [BUG/REG/1; 132]

On 10 January 1862 William Hepburn RENNIE granted Thomas JARVIS, publican of Stanley,
one acre of land being “All that parcel of Land in the Falkland Islands situate in the Suburbs of
Stanley having a frontage of 139 links to the Fitzroy Road” for £140. [BUG/REG/1; 237] Thomas
was a tailor and also the publican of the Perseverance Hotel.

By 1865 both of the original stone buildings have been built as on 23 October 1865 Jacob
GOSS informed the Colonial Secretary that Thomas JARVIS had ordered him to sell by public
auction at 12 noon Wednesday 25 October the two houses erected on No 4 Suburbs of Stanley
in two lots with half an acre per house as well as the cutter Honey and other articles. [H23]

On 28 October 1865 Thomas JARVIS, publican of Stanley, and his wife Bridget granted to
Andres PITALUGA of Port Salvador, one acre of land being “All that parcel of Land in the
Falkland Islands situate in the suburbs of Stanley having a frontage of 139 links to the Fitzroy
Road” for £322. [BUG/REG/1; 289]
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L-R (east to west) to rear: 33 Fitzroy Road and 31 Fitzroy Road, 1870s
- Blake Album, JCNA
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L-R (east to west) to rear: 33 Fitzroy Road and 31 Fitzroy Road, December 1878
- FIC Collection, JCNA

On 10 July 1884 Alexander PITALUGA transferred the stone house occupied by William
RATCLIFFE together with the adjoining land to George NATT in consideration of £150 being
32/64 shares in the sloop Felis. [BUG/REG/4; 52]
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On 3 July 1886 Alexander Mcintosh PITALUGA, sheep farmer of Stanley, granted to Messrs
Dennis BUCKLEY and David MITCHELL, both of Stanley and in partnership for the purchase,
129 perches of land more or less together with the dwelling house erected thereon being
“Bounded on the East by Lot No 3 in the holding of J Carey 725 links. On the West by Lot No 5,
325 links. On the South by Crown Land 139 links. On the North by part of Lot No 4 in the
holding of William Ratcliffe 50 links. Then on the West by the same land by a line running North
400 links, then on the North by the Fitzroy road 89 links” for £150. [BUG/REG/3; 360]

On 21 April 1888 Alexander PITALUGA of Stanley granted George NATT, mariner of Stanley,
“all that parcel of land and dwelling house, situate in the town of Stanley, Falkland Islands and
now occupied by Wm Ratcliffe” for £150. [BUG/REG/4; 52]

George NATT died 4 May 1898 and under the terms of his will dated 5 September 1885 he left
his stone house and lot to the occupier William RATCLIFFE if his daughter Elizabeth had died.
[BUG/REG/3; 281] George and William appear to have been married to sisters.

On 1 November 1923 Elizabeth A HUMBLE, only heir and next of kin of George NATT, by her
Attorney George | Turner, granted John RATCLIFFE a portion of Lot No 4 bounded “on the
east by a portion of Lot No 4 in the holding of Mrs Jane Lehen 400 links, on the West by lot No
5 in the holding of J F Summers 400 links, on the South by portion of lot No 4 in the holding of
Mrs Jane Lehen 50 links, on the North by Fitzroy Road 50 links, with all erections thereon” for
£235. [BUG/REG/9; 163; 165]
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Front centre L-R: 33 Fltzroy Road and 31 Fitzroy Road in 1927 - FIC CoIIectlon JCNA

On 30 March 1929 Daniel LEHEN, administrator of the Estate Cornelius Michael LEHEN,
granted to John H RATCLIFFE of Stanley, a portion of Lot No 4 bounded “On the East by Lot 3,
354 links. On the West by Lot 5, 325 links. On the South by Crown Land 139 links. On the
North by part of Lot No 4 in the holding of John H Ratcliffe 50 links also on the north by 12 feet
passage 89 links” for £150. [BUG/REG/10; pg 72]
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31 Fitzroy Road, 1997 - JCNA
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